

# YOUNES OUBARI

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## CONTACT

- +212 607106074
- HI@YUNISS.COM
- AGADIR, MA
- WWW.YUNISS.COM

## SKILLS

- Web/Mobile Development ●●●●○
- React, Flutter ●●●●○
- Java, Javascript, PHP, ●●●●○
- Android Native ●●●●○
- Adobe XD ●●●●○

## PROFILE

Experienced Fullstack Developer with vast IT experience. Skills include web, android and desktop development, analytical thinking and creative problem solving. Able to apply customer service concepts to my projects to improve user experience for clients, employees and administration

## EXPERIENCE

### FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

FREELANCER | AUG 2019 - NOW

- work on multiple projects, android, web and desktop using different technologies.

### BACKEND DEVELOPER INTERN

SOUSS TECH | JAN 2020 - FEB 2020

- A great experience, first time working on big project with high skilled team, my job was between managing databases and creation of Rest APIs

### ANDROID DEVELOPER INTERN

RAMSA | APR 2019 - JUN 2019

- At RAMSA, I've been working on android application it helps clients of this society to track their water consumption and pay bills using PayPal and Stripe gateways.

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF SOFTWARE AND WEB DEVELOPMENT

UNIVERSITY OF ABDELMALEK ASSADI | 2018 - 2019  
LP

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

EST DE GUELMIM | 2016 - 2018  
DUT